" FI0000094- 307

ddddddddd

(Business Entity Name)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

ALATInR AT

100188461381



s O\ OO0 23

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 1:15 PM

To: 'Raymond Jiggetts'

Subject: RE: Mailing Address Change - V12 Auto Sales ||

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality cf sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Depaniment of State values your faedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Raymond Jiggetts [mailto:raymand.jiggetts@bestratemotors.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:22 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Mailing Address Change - V12 Auto Sales 11

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the mailing address for V12 Auto Sales 11
Old Address

6507 S. ORANGE AVENUE

ORLANDO, FL 32809

New Address

540 N SR 434 Unit #120

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

If you have any questions, I can be reached at 800.676.6246

Raymond R, Jiggetts
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